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Rivera, Maribel

From: Isuarez@taxfla.com

Sent: Monday, May 09, 2011 4:01 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Add FEIVEIN

Attachments: image003.jpg

Good Afternoon,

I need to add the FEI/EIN to the company listed below.

Florida Limited Liability Company
LEGAL OUTSOURCING SUPPORT, LLC

Filing Information

Document Number 111000042845
FEI/EIN Number  27-083637%8

Date Filed 04/08/2011
State FL

Status ACTIVE
Effective Date 12/16/2008
Last Event CONVERSION

Event Date Filed 04/08/2011

Thank you.

Lina Suarez
a X 15860 SW 137" Ave * Miami ¢ FL 33177
Tel: 305.961.1186 * Fax: 305.238.2288

SOLUTION CENTEE

Isuarez@raxfla.com * www. TAXFLA .com

THE INFORMATICN CONTAINED IN THIS EMAIL AND ANY ATTACHMENTS HERETO (S PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL. IF
YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE NOT AUTHORIZED TC USE, DISCLOSE, COPY, OR DISTRIBUTE THIS
INFORMATION WHICH 1S STRICTLY PROHIBITED BY LAW. WE REQUEST THAT YOU NOTIFY US BY TELEPHONE OR REPLY
TO THIS EMAIL, AND PERMANENTLY DELETE THIS MESSAGE AND ATTACHMENT({S)} FROM YOUR EMAIL SYSTEM. THANK
YOU.
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